Helping Studens Ry

District School Board of Pasco County
20430 Gator Lane * Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 * 813/ 7942221

Pasce {ounty Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.k12 flus

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2221  Fax: 813/ 794-2111

727/ 774-2221  TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.ki12il.us

May 18, 2010

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent-/ |,

3

RE: Contrax Furnishings, Inc.
Purchase Order # 00008816, 00008774 & 0010691

We are requesting approval of the above-referenced purchase orders with Contrax Furnishings, Inc.
totaling $88,528.22 for the purchase of benches and tables to be used by the cafeteria for Connerton
Elementary School, Odessa Elementary School and Fivay High School.

Pricing is based on State Contract #420-420-07-1, in accordance with state purchasing laws and rules.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter or if I can be of further assistance,
please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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